

City of Barrie

70 Collier Street P.O. Box 400 Barrie. ON L4M 4T5

Minutes - Final Heritage Barrie Committee

Tuesday, June 26, 2018 7:00 PM Huronia Room "A"

For consideration by the Infrastructure, Investment and Development Services Committee on September 17, 2018.

The meeting was called to order by the Chair, C. Tribble at 7:06 p.m. The following were in attendance for the meeting:

Present: 6 - Chairman C. Tribble

Vice Chair J. Morin

D. Exel G. Marek C. Moran D. Warrilow

Absent: 1 - Councillor B. Ward

ALSO PRESENT:

- J. Chun
- C. Colebatch
- T. Forrester
- C. Froese
- B. Jones
- B. Mackie
- C. Manewell.

STAFF:

Backflow Prevention Program Coordinator, B. Quan Committee Support Clerk, J. Werth Senior Business Performance Specialist, R. White Senior Planner, K. Brislin Student Planning Assistant, T. Butler Supervisor of Compliance and Technical Support, D. Moreau.

The Heritage Barrie Committee met and reports as follows:

PRESENTATION BY CATHY COLEBATCH REGARDING THE DEMOLITION OF NON-LISTED CENTURY HOMES

C. Colebatch of the Allandale Neighbourhood Association provided a presentation regarding the demolition of non-listed century homes in the City of Barrie.

Ms. Colebatch discussed slides concerning the following topics:

- Photographs of potential residential homes in Barrie to be listed on the Municipal Heritage Register;
- A list of expectations of the City, the Heritage Barrie Committee and City Council to preserve and promote heritage;
- A list of suggested improvements including:
 - Modifying the composition and Terms of Reference of the Heritage Barrie Committee;
 - Hiring a Senior Heritage Planner;
 - Improving heritage marketing and promotion through neighbourhood walkabouts, printed brochures and social media platforms; and
 - o Increasing the frequency of the Heritage Stakeholder meetings;
- An overview of the activities of the Allandale Neighbourhood Association to promote heritage in the City; and
- A list of action items for the consideration by City Council, City Staff and the Heritage Barrie Committee to further heritage initiatives.

The Committee and stakeholders in attendance asked a number of questions related to the information provided and received responses from Ms. Colebatch.

HERITAGE BARRIE STRATEGY - UPDATE

K. Brislin, Policy Planner of the Planning and Building Services Department introduced Tyler Butler, Student Planning Assistant. Ms. Brislin provided a presentation regarding the status of the Draft Heritage Strategy for the City of Barrie. Ms. Brislin explained that the Draft Heritage Strategy Update incorporates the results of the Heritage Survey and Community Engagement Review.

Ms. Brislin discussed slides concerning the following topics:

- The survey results indicating that overall residents in the City of Barrie seek community engagement and increased protection of historical neighbourhoods;
- A review of the highest scoring Heritage Strategy actions as follows: knowing, protecting, managing and communicating heritage resources; and
- An overview of the Draft Heritage Strategy recommendations.

In closing, Ms. Brislin reviewed the next steps to revise the Draft Heritage Strategy and timing options.

The Committee and stakeholders in attendance asked a number of questions related to the information provided and received responses from staff.

BACKFLOW PREVENTION DEVICE AT 16 MARY STREET - UPDATE

- B. Quan, Backflow Prevention Program Coordinator from the Water Operations Branch of the Environmental Services Department provided an update regarding the progression towards backflow prevention compliance for the heritage designated property at 16 Mary Street. Mr. Quan noted that there was agreement with the property owner of 16 Mary Street and B. Miller, Water Customer Service Lead Hand, that the water meter could be moved to comply with the City's Backflow Prevention and Cross Connection By-law #2017-121.
- D. Warrilow advised that the Heritage Barrie Committee was invited by the property owner of 16 Mary Street to tour this home and that the tour took place on April 10, 2018. R. White, Senior Business Performance Specialist of the Planning and Building Services Department asked the Committee to consider if the proposed changes towards backflow prevention compliance at 16 Mary Street would alter the heritage value of this property under the Heritage Designation By-law 90-323. The majority of the Heritage Barrie Committee agreed that the proposed changes towards backflow prevention compliance at 16 Mary Street would not harm the heritage attributes of the property as identified in By-law 90-323.

HERITAGE BARRIE STAKEHOLDERS MEETING

The Committee approved the expenditure of \$68.15 from the Heritage Barrie Committee Account No. 01-06-0934-0000-3070 for food, beverages and supplies for the Heritage Barrie Stakeholders meeting held on May 1, 2018.

ONTARIO HERITAGE CONFERENCE - UPDATE

D. Warrilow provided an update regarding his experience at the 2018 Ontario Heritage Conference held in Sault Ste. Marie, Ontario from June 7 to June 9, 2018.

Mr. Warrilow noted that the conference was well attended and that the workshops were interesting. He discussed highlights of a workshop that he attended entitled, "Mr. Francis Clergue and Algoma's Industrial Heritage."

CELEBRATE BARRIE - UPDATE

C. Moran provided an update regarding the Celebrate Barrie event held at Centennial Beach on June 2, 2018. Ms. Moran noted that this family-oriented event was well attended and that the Committee distributed the consolidated "Heritage Barrie Walking Tours Guide" to participants.

2018 WORK PLAN DISCUSSION

The Committee reviewed the Heritage Barrie Committee Work Plan for 2018. The Committee discussed tasks associated with Fall Heritage Walking Tours and the nomination process for the Lieutenant Governor General Ontario Heritage Awards.

DEVELOPMENT APPLICATIONS UNDER REVIEW

R. White, Senior Business Performance Specialist noted that there were no updates concerning development applications at this time.

The meeting adjourned at 9:35 p.m.

CHAIRMAN